CITY OF LANSING WORK SESSION AGENDA

800 1%t Terrace June 30, 2016
Lansing, KS 66043 Thursday
913-727-3233 Fax: 913-828-4579 6:00 p.m.
www.lansing.ks.us Lansing City Hall
Call To Order:

I. Land Use Training
Adjournment




WORK SESSION SUMMARY

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator@
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Cledéﬂ%
DATE: June 24, 2016 -

SUBJECT: Agenda Summary

. Land Use Training
e Jim Kaup from the Kaup Law Office will present a training on land law and regulations.
Il.  Adjournment




WORKSESSION ITEM
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administratorf &!L./

FROM: Stefanie Leif, Community & Economic Development Director
DATE: June 23, 2016
SUBJECT: Land Use Training

Attorney Jim Kaup with the Kaup Law Office in Topeka, Kansas, will present a training on land law and
regulations during the City Council's worksession on June 30. The Planning Commission and Board of
Zoning Appeals participated in a similar training session on June 7. The training session is three hours in
length, and it will cover a variety of topics related to the City Council's role in decision-making on land use
issues.

Action: No action.

WORKSESSION ITEM #




